COMPILATION OF CHANGES IN THE PUBLIC LOCAL LAWS OF MARYLAND



DEPARTMENT OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES 2011

Compilation of Changes in the Public Local Laws 2011

Department of Legislative Services Annapolis, Maryland

January 2011

The Department of Legislative Services General Assembly of Maryland prepared this document.

For further information concerning this document contact:

Library and Information Services Office of Policy Analysis Department of Legislative Services 90 State Circle Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Baltimore Area: (410-946-5400) Washington Area: (301-970-5400)
Other Areas: (1-800-492-7122)
TTY: (410-946-5401) (301-970-5401)
TTY users may also call the
Maryland Relay Service to contact the General Assembly.

E-Mail: libr@mlis.state.md.us Home Page: http://mlis.state.md.us

The Department of Legislative Services does not discriminate on the basis of age, ancestry, color, creed, marital status, national origin, race, religion, gender, sexual orientation, or disability in the admission or access to its programs, services, or activities. The Department's Information Officer has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice Regulations. Requests for assistance should be directed to the Information Officer at the telephone numbers shown above.

Guide to Using the Compilation of Changes in the Public Local Laws of the Counties and Baltimore City

General Purpose

This cumulative compilation of changes to the codes of public local laws lists county laws that have *not* been incorporated and published in a supplement or new edition of a local code as of January 2011. It is prepared annually by the Department of Legislative Services, in accordance with § 2-1245 of the State Government Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. The compilation is prepared to serve as a guide to the status of the public local laws of the counties and Baltimore City received by the Department of Legislative Services but not published by January 2011 and to point the user to the source for the text of a particular public local law that has not yet been published in a local code or supplement to it.

How Public Local Laws Are Cited

Chapter and year references in this document generally refer to those public local laws codified in county codes but which were passed by the General Assembly.

Provisions showing only a *year and page number* were enacted by the jurisdictions that have local home rule authority. In those instances, the page references are to the pages in the Laws of Maryland published by the Department of Legislative Services that contain the titles, but not the full text, of the enactments of the charter and code home rule counties. Specifically, those page references are found in appendices A and B of the Laws of Maryland.

The full text of public local laws enacted by home rule authority counties and reflected in this compilation is available in the library of the Department of Legislative Services.

At the top of each county's listing, there is an indication whether the jurisdiction is a code home rule county, a charter home rule county, or a non-home rule county.

References to Municipal Corporations

For informational purposes, the compilation lists the municipal corporations within each county, along with their chapter and volume references in the November 2008 Edition, as amended, of the *Compilation of Municipal Charters*.

A municipal corporation that is located in part of two counties is indicated under one county by asterisks along with the name of the second county in which that municipal corporation is located.

Why No Information Is Indicated for Certain Counties

In the cases of Allegany, Carroll, Dorchester, Harford, St. Mary's, Somerset, and Worcester counties, no information with respect to changes is set forth because those counties have completely incorporated and published the most recent changes to their codes in a supplement or new edition. The editions and supplements indicated are as of the date of publication of this compilation.

With regard to Garrett County, in 2005 the county governing body enacted a new code of public local laws in which there was a significant renumbering and reorganization of those laws. However, in the interest of providing information to help in locating where some of the former provisions are now codified, the compilation has set out those section references listed by former section numbers and shows the new section numbers in parentheses.

Contents

| Allegany County | |
|------------------------|----|
| Anne Arundel County | 3 |
| Baltimore County | 5 |
| Baltimore City | 7 |
| Calvert County | 9 |
| Caroline County | 11 |
| Carroll County | 13 |
| Cecil County | 15 |
| Charles County | 17 |
| Dorchester County | 19 |
| Frederick County | 21 |
| Garrett County | 23 |
| Harford County | |
| Howard County | 27 |
| Kent County | |
| Montgomery County | 31 |
| Prince George's County | 33 |
| Queen Anne's County | 39 |
| St. Mary's County | 41 |
| Somerset County | 43 |
| Talbot County | 45 |
| Washington County | 47 |
| Wicomico County | 51 |
| Worcester County | 53 |
| | |

Allegany County

(Code Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Allegany County

Barton, Chapter 6, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Cumberland, Chapter 39, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Frostburg, Chapter 56, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Lonaconing, Chapter 89, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Luke, Chapter 90, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Midland, Chapter 96, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Westernport, Chapter 150, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Allegany County 1983 Edition and May 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 1 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Anne Arundel County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Anne Arundel County

Annapolis, Chapter 3, Volume 1, *Compilation of Municipal Charters* Highland Beach, Chapter 75, Volume 5, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*

Code of Public Local Laws of Anne Arundel County 2005 Edition and October 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 2 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--------------------------|---------|-------------------|
| Tipton Airport Authority | | |
| 3-12-101 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 384 |

Baltimore County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Baltimore County

Hampstead*, Chapter 70, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore County 2003 Edition and November 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 3 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---------------|----------|-------------------|
| Circuit Court | | |
| 6–2–101 | Repealed | 2006, Chapter 372 |

^{*} Lies partly in Carroll County

Baltimore City

(Charter Home Rule Jurisdiction)

Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore City 1979 Edition and 1997 Supplement and 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 4 of the Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---|---|--|
| Charter of Baltimore City (2007 Replacement Volume, as amended December 31, 2006) | | |
| Article II – General Powers (9) (27) (62)(a) (62)(b)(18) (62)(e)(2)(iii) (62A)(b)(7) (62A)(f) (65) (65)* | Amended Amended Amended Added Amended Added Amended Added Added Added Added | 2009, Chapters 52 and 53 2009, Chapters 39 and 40 2008, Chapter 338 2008, Chapter 544 2008, Chapter 544 2008, Chapter 544 2008, Chapter 544 2009, Chapter 544 2009, Chapter 624 2010, Chapter 645 |
| Public Local Laws of Baltimore Cit (1979 Edition and 1997 Supplement and 2000 Supplement, as amended) | <u>t</u> | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , |
| 4. Examining Engineers 4–1 through 4–7 4–8 4–8 4–8 | Repealed Amended Amended Repealed | 2005, Chapter 613 2002, Chapter 316 2005, Chapter 613 2005, Chapter 613 |
| 7. Jurors 7–7 7–8 7–10 | Amended Repealed Repealed | 2006, Chapter 372 2006, Chapter 372 2006, Chapter 372 |
| 9. Landlord and Tenant 9–8 | Amended | 2007, Chapter 624 |

*Misnumbered, should have been Article II (66)

Compilation of Changes in the Public Local Laws

| Section | Action | Reference |
|------------------------------------|---------|--------------------------|
| | | |
| 16. Police Department | | |
| 16–5 | Amended | 2009, Chapters 39 and 40 |
| 16–16A(a) | Amended | 2003, Chapter 469 |
| 16–16C(c) | Amended | 2006, Chapter 511 |
| 16–16C(e) | Amended | 2003, Chapter 469 |
| 16–16C(e) | Amended | 2006, Chapter 511 |
| 16–16C(f) | Added | 2006, Chapter 511 |
| 16–41 | Amended | 2006, Chapter 499 |
| 16–42 | Amended | 2006, Chapter 499 |
| 16–44 | Amended | 2006, Chapter 499 |
| | | |
| 21. Streets, Bridges, and Highways | | |
| 21–17 | Amended | 2003, Chapter 429 |

Calvert County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Calvert County

Chesapeake Beach, Chapter 24, Volume 2, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*North Beach, Chapter 106, Volume 6, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*

Code of Public Local Laws of Calvert County 2002 Edition and May 2008 Supplement, as amended (Article 5 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--|---------|-------------------|
| Length of Service Award Program for Volunteer Fire Fighters and Rescue Squad Members | | |
| 14–102 through 14–104 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 401 |
| <u>Personnel</u> 86–4–501 | Amended | 2006, Chapter 372 |
| Special Taxing Districts 4–103(d) | Added | 2010, Chapter 729 |
| Noise Control 13–101 | Added | 2010, Chapter 639 |

Caroline County

(Code Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Caroline County

Denton, Chapter 42, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Federalsburg, Chapter 52, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Goldsboro, Chapter 65, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Greensboro, Chapter 68, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Henderson, Chapter 74, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hillsboro, Chapter 76, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Marydel, Chapter 94, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Preston, Chapter 118, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Ridgely, Chapter 122, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Templeville*, Chapter 141, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Caroline County 1996 Edition and August 2009 Supplement, as amended (Article 6 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|------------------------------|------------------|--|
| Subdivision of Land 162–9 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5599 |
| <u>Taxation</u> 166–28 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5597 |
| Zoning 175–8 175–43.2 | Amended Added | 2010, See p. 5598 2010, See p. 5598 |

^{*} Lies partly in Queen Anne's County

Carroll County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Carroll County

Hampstead*, Chapter 70, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Manchester, Chapter 91, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Mount Airy**, Chapter 99, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters New Windsor, Chapter 105, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Sykesville, Chapter 138, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters Taneytown, Chapter 140, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters Union Bridge, Chapter 144, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters Westminster, Chapter 151, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Carroll County 2004 Edition and July 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 7 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

^{*} Lies partly in Baltimore County

^{**} Lies partly in Frederick County

Cecil County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Cecil County

Cecilton, Chapter 21, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Charlestown, Chapter 23, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chesapeake City, Chapter 25, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Elkton, Chapter 49, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
North East, Chapter 108, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Perryville, Chapter 112, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Port Deposit, Chapter 116, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rising Sun, Chapter 123, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Cecil County 1989 Edition and November 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 8 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--------------------------------|---------|-------------------|
| Commissioners 15–13 | Added | 2010, Chapter 602 |
| Fire Companies, Volunteer 37–1 | Amended | 2003, Chapter 247 |

Charles County

(Code Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Charles County

Indian Head, Chapter 79, Volume 5, *Compilation of Municipal Charters* La Plata, Chapter 83, Volume 5, *Compilation of Municipal Charters* Port Tobacco, Chapter 117, Volume 7, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*

Code of Public Local Laws of Charles County 1994 Edition and September 2008 Supplement, as amended (Article 9 of the Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Commissioners, County | | |
| 27–2 B. | Amended | 2010, See p. 5602 |
| 27–2 C. | Amended | 2010, See p. 5602 |
| 27–2 D. | Amended | 2010, See p. 5602 |
| Deputy County Administrator for | | |
| Fiscal Services | | |
| 48–1 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5599 |
| 48–2 | Added | 2010, See p. 5599 |
| <u>Firearms</u> | | |
| 51–1 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5077 |
| Volunteer Fire Companies, | | |
| Rescue Squads, | | |
| Mobile Intensive Care Units, | | |
| and Dive Rescue Units | A 1 1 | 1000 (1) |
| 54–7 C. | Amended | 1999, Chapter 88 |
| 54–9 C. 54–9 J. | Amended Repealed | 1999, Chapter 89 1999, Chapter 106 |
| 54–9 J. 54–9 J. | Added | 1999, Chapter 106 |
| 54–9 L. | Added | 1999, Chapter 90 |
| 31 72. | 71000 | 1999, Chapter 90 |
| Treasurer | | |
| 136–1 through 136–13 | Repealed | 2010, See p. 5599 |
| Building Construction | | |
| 224–4 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5600 |
| | | |

Compilation of Changes in the Public Local Laws

| Section | Action | Reference |
|-----------------------------------|------------|--|
| Streets, Roads, Sidewalks | | |
| 276–3.13 | Repealed | 2004, See p. 3886 |
| 276–3.13 | Added | 2004, See p. 3886 |
| | | |
| Subdivision Regulations 278–80 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5074 |
| 276-60 | Amended | 2009, See p. 3074 |
| <u>Taxation</u> | | |
| 281–22 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5600 |
| 281–23 | Added | 2009, See p. 5077 |
| Zoning Regulations | | |
| 297–49 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5601 |
| 297–49 297–49 E. | Amended | 2010, See p. 5001 2009, See p. 5079 |
| 297–63 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5074 |
| 271-03 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5074 2009, See p. 5075 |
| | | 2009, See p. 5079 |
| | | 2009, See p. 5080 |
| 297–88 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5075 |
| 27, 66 | 1 milenaeu | 2010, See p. 5599 |
| 297–89 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5075 |
| 297–91 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5075 |
| 297–92 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5075 |
| 297–95 | Added | 2009, See p. 5079 |
| 297–110 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5075 |
| 297–211 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5072 |
| 297–212 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5079 |
| | | 2010, See p. 5601 |
| 297–298 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5075 |
| 297–320 A. | Amended | 2009, See p. 5078 |
| 297–344 E. | Amended | 2009, See p. 5079 |
| 297–344 G. | Amended | 2009, See p. 5079 |
| 297–497 through 297–510 | Added | 2009, See p. 5076 |
| Scrap Metal Processors | | |
| 299–1 and 299–2 | Added | 2009, See p. 5077 |
| | | , 1 |
| Prevailing Wages | | |
| 299–1 through 299–11 | Added | 2009, See p. 5078 |

Dorchester County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Dorchester County

Brookview, Chapter 16, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Cambridge, Chapter 19, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Church Creek, Chapter 32, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
East New Market, Chapter 45, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Eldorado, Chapter 48, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Galestown, Chapter 61, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hurlock, Chapter 77, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Secretary, Chapter 131, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Vienna, Chapter 147, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Dorchester County 1984 Edition and October 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 10 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Frederick County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Frederick County

Brunswick, Chapter 17, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Burkittsville, Chapter 18, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Emmitsburg, Chapter 50, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Frederick, Chapter 54, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Middletown, Chapter 95, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mount Airy*, Chapter 99, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Myersville, Chapter 102, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
New Market, Chapter 104, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rosemont, Chapter 127, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Thurmont, Chapter 142, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Walkersville, Chapter 148, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Woodsboro, Chapter 154, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Frederick County 2004 Edition and May 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 11 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--|--------|-------------------|
| Water, Sewers, Drains, and Solid Waste | | |
| 2–13–35 | Added | 2010, Chapter 692 |

^{*} Lies partly in Carroll County

Garrett County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Garrett County

Accident, Chapter 2, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Deer Park, Chapter 40, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Friendsville, Chapter 55, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Grantsville, Chapter 66, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Kitzmiller, Chapter 82, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Loch Lynn Heights, Chapter 88, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mountain Lake Park, Chapter 101, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Oakland, Chapter 109, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Garrett County 2005 Edition and November 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 12 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|------------------------------------|----------|-------------------|
| Special Event Licenses 5–1, 5–2 | Repealed | 2005, Chapter 52 |
| 5–1 | Added | 2005, Chapter 52 |
| Circuit Court | | |
| 17–1 (33.01) | Repealed | 2006, Chapter 372 |
| Fire Departments, Volunteer | | |
| 41–1 A. (32.01) | Amended | 2003, Chapter 247 |
| 41–1 A. (32.01) | Amended | 2007, Chapter 45 |
| 41–2 (32.02) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 552 |
| <u>Jurors</u> | | |
| 58–2 (33.21) | Amended | 2006, Chapter 372 |
| County Officers and Employees | | |
| 110–4 | Amended | 2001, Chapter 220 |

Harford County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Harford County

Aberdeen, Chapter 1, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bel Air, Chapter 7, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Havre de Grace, Chapter 72, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Harford County 1986 Edition and July 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 13 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Howard County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Note: There are no municipal corporations in Howard County.

Code of Public Local Laws of Howard County 1977 Edition and August 2008 Supplement, as amended (Article 14 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|-----------------------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Human Resources | | |
| 1.406(e) through (aac) | Renumbered | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| 1.406(e) | Added | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| 1.408(b) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| 1.426(a)(1) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| 1.428 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| Buildings | | |
| 3.1002(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 |
| 3.1004 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 |
| 3.1008(c) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 |
| Courts | | |
| 7.303 through 7.306 | Repealed | 2006, Chapter 372 |
| Crimes and Misdemeanors | | |
| 8.400 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| 8.401 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| 8.403 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| Health and Social Services | | |
| 12.701(b) and (c) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| Licenses, Permits and Inspections | | |
| 14.1100 through 14.1106 | Added | 2010, See p. 5652 |
| Planning, Zoning and Subdivisions | | |
| and Land Development Regulations | | |
| 16.108(b)(28.1) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.128 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.144(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.156(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.603A | Added | 2010, See p. 5651 |

Compilation of Changes in the Public Local Laws

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---|--------------------------------|---|
| 16.605(b) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 |
| 16.606(d)(2) and (3) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 |
| 16.1102(b)(6) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5648 |
| 16.1500 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.1501 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.1503 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| 16.1504 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5650 |
| Public Protection Services 17.204 Recreation and Parks | Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 |
| 19.700(b) and (c) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5649 |
| Taxes, Charges, and Fees 20.119A 20.123(b) 20.129B(c) and (d) | Amended Amended Amended | 2010, See p. 5652 2010, See p. 5652 2010, See p. 5651 |
| General Provisions, Penalties and Rules of Interpretation 22.205(b) through (e) 22.205(b) 22.205(c) | Renumbered Added Amended | 2010, See p. 5651 2010, See p. 5651 2010, See p. 5651 |

Kent County

(Code Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Kent County

Betterton, Chapter 10, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Chestertown, Chapter 26, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Galena, Chapter 60, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Millington*, Chapter 97, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Rock Hall, Chapter 125, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Kent County 1994 Edition and January 2009 Supplement, as amended (Article 15 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|------------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|
| Administration of Government 3–9.1 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5603 |
| Animals | | |
| 64–1 through 64–6 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5604 |
| 64–8 and 64–9 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5604 |
| 64–10 | Amended and Renumbered | 2010, See p. 5604 |
| 64–10 and 64–10.1 | Added | 2010, See p. 5604 |
| Fish and Seafood Operations | | |
| 80–1 through 80–7 | Added | 2010, See p. 5603 |
| Water and Sewers | | |
| 161–3 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5603 |
| 161–4 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5603 |

^{*} Lies partly in Queen Anne's County

Montgomery County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Montgomery County

Barnesville, Chapter 5, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Brookeville, Chapter 15, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase, Chapter 28, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase Sec. 3, Chapter 29, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase Sec. 5, Chapter 30, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase View, Chapter 30.5, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chevy Chase Village, Chapter 31, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Gaithersburg, Chapter 59, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Garrett Park, Chapter 62, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Glen Echo, Chapter 64, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Kensington, Chapter 81, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Laytonsville, Chapter 86, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Martin's Additions, Village of, Chapter 93, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal
Charters

North Chevy Chase, Village of, Chapter 107.5, Volume 6, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*

Poolesville, Chapter 115, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rockville, Chapter 126, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Somerset, Chapter 136, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Takoma Park, Chapter 139, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Washington Grove, Chapter 149, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Montgomery County 2004 Edition and January 2011 Supplement, as amended (Article 16 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|----------------|---------|-------------------|
| <u>Oakmont</u> | | |
| 70–5 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 101 |

Prince George's County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Prince George's County

Berwyn Heights, Chapter 9, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bladensburg, Chapter 11, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bowie, Chapter 13, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Brentwood, Chapter 14, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Capitol Heights, Chapter 20, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cheverly, Chapter 27, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters College Park, Chapter 35, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Colmar Manor, Chapter 36, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cottage City, Chapter 37, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters District Heights, Chapter 43, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Eagle Harbor, Chapter 44, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Edmonston, Chapter 47, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Fairmount Heights, Chapter 51, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Forest Heights, Chapter 53, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Glenarden, Chapter 63, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Greenbelt, Chapter 67, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hyattsville, Chapter 78, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Landover Hills, Chapter 84, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Laurel, Chapter 85, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Morningside, Chapter 98, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Mt. Rainier, Chapter 100, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters New Carrollton, Chapter 103, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters North Brentwood, Chapter 107, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Riverdale Park, Chapter 124, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Seat Pleasant, Chapter 130, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters University Park, Chapter 145, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters Upper Marlboro, Chapter 146, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Prince George's County 2003 Edition and 2005 Supplement, as amended (Article 17 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--------------------|---------|-------------------|
| General Provisions | | |
| 1–102 | Amended | 2004, See p. 3976 |
| 1–102 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5485 |

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Administration | | |
| 2–103 | Repealed | 2008, See p. 6160 |
| 2–162.01 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5484 |
| 2–162.01(f) through (h) | Renumbered to be 2–162.01 | , 1 |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | (g) through (i) | 2008, See p. 6165 |
| 2–162.01(f) | Added | 2008, See p. 6165 |
| 2–447 through 2–449 | Repealed | 2008, See p. 6160 |
| 2–450(b) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 2–452(d), (j), (k), and (l) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 2–454 | Repealed | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 2–456 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 2–464 through 2–473 | Repealed | 2008, See p. 6163 |
| 2–489 through 2–494 | Added | 2007, See p. 5483 |
| | | 5484 |
| 2–492 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 2–495 | Added | 2007, See p. 5484 |
| 2–495 through 2–497 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5671 |
| 2–499 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5671 |
| Building | | |
| 4–101 through 4–103 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–105 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–106 (c) and (d) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–111 (a), (c), and (l) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–112 (d) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–113 (c)(12) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–116 (a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–118 (b) and (d) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–121(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–123 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–125(a)(8) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–140(c) and (d) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–140(e) | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–141 and 4–142 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–151(a) and (b) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–153(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–158 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–164(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–165 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–172(a) | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–185(b) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–188 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–189(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–191 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |

Prince George's County

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---------------------------|----------|-------------------|
| 4–202(b) and (c) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–203 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–208 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–209 through 4–211 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–218(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–224 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–244(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–245 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–249 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–251 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–253 through 4–255 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| 4–352 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| Businesses and Licenses | | |
| 5–113(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5171 |
| 5–184.30 through 5–184.35 | Repealed | 2008, See p. 6160 |
| 5–190 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5674 |
| 5–193.01(b)(10) | Added | 2010, See p. 5674 |
| 5–193.04(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5674 |
| 5–193.05(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5674 |
| 5–233 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5677 |
| 5–234(d) and (e) | Amended | 2008, See p. 6161 |
| 5–234(d) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5677 |
| 5-234.01 | Added | 2010, See p. 5677 |
| 5–235 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5169 |
| 5–235(a) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5677 |
| 5–240(d) | Added | 2010, See p. 5677 |
| 5–264 through 5–266 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–267(b) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–268 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–268.01 | Added | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–270 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–272 through 5–274 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–274.01 | Added | 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 5–339 through 5–349 | Repealed | 2008, See p. 6162 |
| 5–350 through 5–365 | Added | 2004, See p. 3976 |
| 5–2600 through 5–2616 | Added | 2007, See p. 5485 |
| 5–2701 through 5–2707 | Added | 2010, See p. 5675 |
| <u>Cable Television</u> | | |
| and Telecommunications | | |
| 5A-149(a)(1) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A-150(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A–151 through 5A–158 | Repealed | 2009, See p. 5170 |

| Section | Action | Reference |
|----------------------------------|-------------------------|--|
| 5A-159 through 5A-166 | Renumbered to be 5A–151 | |
| C | through 5A-158 | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A-159 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A-160(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A-161 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5483 |
| 5A-161 | Amended | 2008, See p. 6164 |
| 5A-162 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A-163 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5483 |
| 5A–163(c) and (d) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A–164(e) through (i) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A–164(e) and (f) | Added | 2008, See p. 6164 |
| 5A–166(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 5A–167 | Repealed | 2009, See p. 5170 2009, See p. 5170 |
| 3A-107 | Repealed | 2009, See p. 3170 |
| <u>Court System</u> | | |
| 7–101 | Repealed | 2006, Chapter 372 |
| Electricity | | |
| 9–107.01(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5169 |
| Finance and Taxation | | |
| 10–187(b)(4) | Added | 2006, Chapter 373 |
| 10–187(b)(4) 10–187(b)(4) | Amended | 2000, Chapter 373 2007, Chapter 248 |
| 10–187(b)(4) 10–192(a) | Amended | |
| 10–192(a) 10–192–01 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5168 |
| | Amended | 2008, Chapter 108 |
| 10–192.01(b)(4) | | 2007, Chapter 166 |
| 10–192.11(e) | Amended | 2007, Chapter 632 |
| 10–269(a)(3) | Amended | 2007, Chapter 616 |
| 10–269(b) | Amended | 2007, Chapter 616 |
| Purchasing | | |
| 10A-101 | Amended | 2008, See p. 6164 |
| 10A–101(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 10A-112(a)(1) | Amended | 2008, See p. 6164 |
| 10A–136(e), (i), and | | |
| (k) through (p) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 10A–136(s), (t), (u), and (v) | Added | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 10A-141(a), (c)(7), and (d) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5167 |
| 10A-156 | Added | 2008, See p. 6164 |
| Fire Safety | | |
| 11–102 through 11–105 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–102 tillough 11–103 11–109 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 2007, See p. 5486 |
| | | |
| 11–111 through 11–113 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |

Prince George's County

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--------------------------------|----------|-------------------|
| 11–116 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–150 through 11–152 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–154 through 11–157 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–158 | Repealed | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–159 through 11–161 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–163 | Added | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–201 through 11–203 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–204 | Repealed | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–205 through 11–207 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–251 through 11–253 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–253.01 | Repealed | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–254 through 11–260 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–263 and 11–264 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–266 through 11–268 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–271 through 11–273 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–275 through 11–281 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–282 and 11–283 | Repealed | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–288 and 11–289 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–291 and 11–292 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–294 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–295 | Added | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| 11–328 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5484 |
| 11–345 through 11–347 | Amended | 2007, See p. 5486 |
| <u>Health</u> | | |
| 12–110(a) | Amended | 2009, See p. 5169 |
| 12–201 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| | | 2010, See p. 5672 |
| 12–204 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| | | 2010, See p. 5672 |
| Housing and Property Standards | | |
| 13–314 through 13–318 | Added | 2008, See p. 6163 |
| 13–1101 through 13–1104 | Added | 2010, See p. 5673 |
| Morals and Conduct | | |
| 14–137 through 14–139 | Repealed | 2008, See p. 6160 |
| 14–139.02 | Amended | 2004, See p. 3976 |
| | | 2007, See p. 5485 |
| 14–151 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| | | 2010, See p. 5672 |
| 14–155.01 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5170 |
| | | 2010, See p. 5672 |
| | | |

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---|---|--|
| Personnel 16–105(b)(3) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5677 |
| Police 18–101 18–186.03(e) 18–187 | Repealed Amended Repealed | 2004, See p. 3970 2008, See p. 6162 2008, See p. 6160 |
| Taxicabs and Limousines 20–160(a) 20–160.01(a) | Amended Amended | 2010, See p. 5672 2010, See p. 5672 |
| Roads and Sidewalks 23–102(b)(14.1) 23–116(h) 23–122(b) 23–151(a) and (c) 23–601 through 23–610 | Added Amended Amended Amended Added | 2010, See p. 5678 2010, See p. 5673 2010, See p. 5673 2010, See p. 5678 2010, See p. 5674 |
| Vehicles and Traffic 26–101 26–114.01 26–123 26–142 26–142.01 through 26–142.06 26–142.06(c) 26–142.08(b)(4) 26–142.09(b) | Amended Added Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended Amended | 2010, See p. 5676 2010, See p. 5676 2007, See p. 5487 2010, See p. 5678 2010, See p. 5678 2008, See p. 6165 2010, See p. 5678 2010, See p. 5678 |
| 26–142.10 through 26–142.14 Civil Monetary Fines 28–111(a) and (b) 28–221 28–262 | Amended Amended Amended Amended | 2010, See p. 5678 2010, See p. 5676 2010, See p. 5676 2007, See p. 5486 |
| Preservation of Historic Resources 29–126 through 29–136 29–137 through 29–141 | Added Added | 2008, See p. 6161 2009, See p. 5166 |
| Agriculture 30–301 through 30–313 | Added | 2007, See p. 5485 |
| Economic Development Authority 32–101 and 32–102 | Added | 2010, Chapter 694 |

Queen Anne's County

(Code Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Queen Anne's County

Barclay, Chapter 4, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Centreville, Chapter 22, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Church Hill, Chapter 33, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Millington*, Chapter 97, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queen Anne**, Chapter 120, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queenstown, Chapter 121, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Sudlersville, Chapter 137, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Templeville***, Chapter 141, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Queen Anne's County 1996 Edition (Reprinted 2004) and November 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 18 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---|---------|-------------------|
| Construction Codes 10–6.1 through 10–6.8 | Added | 2010, See p. 5609 |
| Zoning and Subdivision Regulations | | |
| 18:1–53 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5605 |
| 18:1–128 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5607 |

^{*} Lies partly in Kent County

^{**} Lies partly in Talbot County

^{***} Lies partly in Caroline County

St. Mary's County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within St. Mary's County

Leonardtown, Chapter 87, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of St. Mary's County 2007 Edition and June 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 19 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Somerset County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Somerset County

Crisfield, Chapter 38, Volume 2, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*Princess Anne, Chapter 119, Volume 7, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*

Code of Public Local Laws of Somerset County 2003 Edition and 2009 Supplement, as amended (Article 20 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Talbot County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Talbot County

Easton, Chapter 46, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Oxford, Chapter 111, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queen Anne*, Chapter 120, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
St. Michaels, Chapter 128, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Trappe, Chapter 143, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Talbot County 2001 Edition and October 2009 Supplement, as amended (Article 21 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|---|-----------------------------|---|
| Rules of Construction 2–1 through 2–3 | Added | 2010, See p. 5680 |
| Fortune Telling 8A–1 | Added | 2002, Chapter 26 |
| County Board of Tourism 9A–2 9A–3 | Amended Amended | 2009, See p. 5172 2009, See p. 5172 |
| Boards, Committees and Commissions 24–9 through 24–11 24–9 through 24–16 | Repealed Added | 2010, See p. 5679 2010, See p. 5679 |
| Electrical Standards 56–11 B. and C. 56–15 B. | Amended Amended | 2010, See p. 5679 2010, See p. 5679 |
| Zoning, Subdivision, and Land Development 190–12 D.(4) 190–14 I.(2) 190–104.1 | Amended Amended Added | 2010, See p. 5679 2010, See p. 5681 2010, See p. 5679 |

^{*}Lies partly in Queen Anne's County

| Section | Action | Reference |
|-----------------------|---------|-------------------|
| 190–105 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5680 |
| 190–113 Table V–1 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5679 |
| 190–139 C.(6)(c) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5681 |
| 190–164 D. through F. | Added | 2010, See p. 5681 |
| 190–168 B.(3) | Added | 2010, See p. 5681 |
| 190–169 E.(1) | Amended | 2010, See p. 5681 |
| 190–176 D.(9)(c) | Added | 2010, See p. 5681 |
| 190–180 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5680 |
| 190–208 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5679 |
| | | 5680 |
| | | 5681 |
| 190b Table III–1 | Amended | 2010, See p. 5679 |

Washington County

(Non-Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Washington County

Boonsboro, Chapter 12, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Clear Spring, Chapter 34, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Funkstown, Chapter 58, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hagerstown, Chapter 69, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hancock, Chapter 71, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Keedysville, Chapter 80, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Sharpsburg, Chapter 132, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Smithsburg, Chapter 134, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters Williamsport, Chapter 153, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Washington County 2007 Edition and October 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 22 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|----------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|
| County Commissioners | | |
| 1–106(a) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 671 |
| 1–106(b)(2) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 671 |
| 1–106.1 | Amended | 2010, Chapter 679 |
| 1–106.5 | Added | 2010, Chapter 705 |
| 1–107 | Repealed | 2010, Chapter 678 |
| 1–113 | Added | 2010, Chapter 676 |
| 1–202 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 82 |
| 1–204 | Amended | 2010, Chapter 676 |
| 1–503 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 308 |
| | | |
| Fiscal Officers and Issues | | |
| 2–701(b) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 533 |
| 2-701(b-1) | Repealed | 2008, Chapter 533 |
| 2–701(f) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 533 |
| 2–701(g) | Repealed | 2008, Chapter 533 |
| 2–701(h) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 533 |
| 2–701(i) | Amended | 2008, Chapter 533 |
| | Added | 2010, Chapter 437 |
| Roads | | |
| 7–101 | Renumbered to be 7–401 | 2009, Chapter 450 |

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--------------------------------|---|--|
| 7–101 | Added to be under the new subtitle "Subtitle 1. | 2000 (1 |
| 7–102 and the subtitle | Definitions" | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| "Subtitle 1. Prohibitions" | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–103 | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–104 | Renumbered to be 7–404 | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–105 | Renumbered to be 7–405 | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–106 | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–107 | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–201 and the subtitle | | |
| "Subtitle 2. Powers and Duties | | |
| of County Commissioners" | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–201 | Added to be under the | |
| | new subtitle "Subtitle 2. | 2000 61 450 |
| 7. 202 | Roads and Bridges" | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–202 | Renumbered to be 7–302 | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–202 | Added | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–203 7–204 | Repealed Renumbered to be 7–303 | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–204 7–205 | Renumbered to be 7–304 | 2009, Chapter 450 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–203 7–206 | Renumbered to be 7–304 Renumbered to be 7–305 | 2009, Chapter 450 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–200 | Renumbered to be 7–306 | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–208 | Renumbered to be 7–307 | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–301 and the subtitle | remainstrea to sell soll | 2005, Chapter 100 |
| "Subtitle 3. Road Engineer" | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–301 | Added to be under the new | , 1 |
| | subtitle "Subtitle 3. Powers | |
| | and Duties of County | |
| | Commissioners" | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–302 | Repealed | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–302 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–303 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–304 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–305 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–308 | Added | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–309 | Added | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–310 | Added Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–401 7–402 | Amended Added to be under the | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| / -+ U2 | new subtitle "Subtitle 4. | |
| | Prohibitions" | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–403 | Added | 2009, Chapter 450 2009, Chapter 450 |
| 7–403 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 2009, Chapter 450 |
| , | | 2007, Chapter 100 |

Washington County

| Section | Action | Reference |
|-----------------------|---|-------------------|
| 7–405 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 450 |
| Electrical Apparatus | | |
| 8–101 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–103 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–104 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–105 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–106 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–107 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–108 | Repealed | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–111 | Amended | 2009, Chapter 449 |
| 8–112 | Amended | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| 8–113(a) | Amended | 2009, Chapter 449 |
| 8–117 | Repealed | 2008, Chapter 298 |
| Prohibited Acts | | |
| 10–501 through 10–504 | Added to be under the new subtitle "Subtitle 5. Special Events" | 2008, Chapter 113 |

Wicomico County

(Charter Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Wicomico County

Delmar, Chapter 41, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Fruitland, Chapter 57, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hebron, Chapter 73, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mardela Springs, Chapter 92, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Pittsville, Chapter 113, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Salisbury, Chapter 129, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Sharptown, Chapter 133, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Willards, Chapter 152, Volume 8, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Wicomico County 1997 Edition and July 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 23 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

| Section | Action | Reference |
|--|---------|--|
| Parks and Recreational Facilities and Areas 179–13 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5174 |
| 177–13 | Amended | 2007, See p. 3174 |
| <u>Zoning</u> 225–67 | Amended | 2009, See p. 5174 2010, See p. 5681 |

Worcester County

(Code Home Rule County)

Municipal Corporations within Worcester County

Berlin, Chapter 8, Volume 1, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*Ocean City, Chapter 110, Volume 6, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*Pocomoke City, Chapter 114, Volume 7, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*Snow Hill, Chapter 135, Volume 8, *Compilation of Municipal Charters*

Code of Public Local Laws of Worcester County 1994 Edition and February 2010 Supplement, as amended (Article 24 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)